
From: Information Management Team
To: "Ratepayers" Report"
Subject: RE: 2021 Ratepayers" Report [#5A25AG]
Date: Monday, 24 May 2021 4:31:00 PM
Attachments: Hutt City Council.docx

Tēnā koe,
 
Please find attached the document with updated information in the last column.
 
Nāku noa, nā
Hutt City Council
 
 
 

From: Ratepayers' Report [mailto:report@ratepayers.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 9:20 AM
To: Information Management Team
Subject: Re: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 
Thank you for this information. We are now in the final stages of preparing our 2021 Ratepayers Report (our
annual local government league tables).
 
Attached is a copy of the data applicable to your Council sourced from the annual reports (including CCOs)
and responses to our official information request. We have included our own comments where necessary
and a space for you to either add a correction, or provide your own comments.
 
Where the Council has refused to provide specific information, we have labelled this as refused. Where the
Council has either not responded to a LGOIMA request or failed to respond to a question in the requested
format, we have labelled this as failed to respond. We are likely to make public comment on this in our various
press releases and on the website itself. Nevertheless, we ask any Council that has refused specific information
or failed to respond to reconsider, so that it can be included prior to publication.
 
We ask your Council to please review the attached data and confirm its accuracy (or otherwise provide any

correction) no later than close of business Monday 24th May. If council does not respond by then we will take
this as acceptance of our figures for publication.
  
Thank you again for working with us on this report, and the generally timely and helpful responses from most
Councils.
 
Regards,
New Zealand Taxpayers Union
 
 
 

From: Information Management Team <informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: Thursday, 29 April 2021 at 3:25 PM
To: Ratepayers' Report <report@ratepayers.nz>
Subject: RE: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 
T箢 koe 
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987:
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REQUEST
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your official information request dated 28 April 2021 for salary
information.  



 
We received your request on 28 April. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in
any event no later than 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to
your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.
 
If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so
that these can be taken into account.
 
N⫵ noa, n⼯:p>
 
Hutt City Council
 
 

From: Ratepayers' Report [mailto:report@ratepayers.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 2:32 PM
To: Information Management Team
Subject: Re: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 
Thank you for this. I also request the following information:
 
Could you please provide a small breakdown of the following salaries for the 2019/2020 period, in particular:

How much of Campbell Barrys $117,480 salary (inc expenses) for the financial year was as Mayor from 19
October 2019 30 June 2020? The remaining balance should make up his time as a Councillor from 1 July
17 October 2019.
How much of Tui Lewis $83,225 salary (inc expenses) for the financial year was as Deputy Mayor from 19
October 2019 30 June 2020? The remaining balance should make up his time as a Councillor from 1 July
17 October 2019.
How much of David Bassetts $82,772 salary (inc expenses) for the financial year was as a Councillors from
19 October 2019 30 June 2020? The remaining balance should make up his time as a Deputy Mayor from
1 July 17 October 2019.

 
While salary information is available from the annual report, election years make this process a little more
complicated.
 
Regards

 
 

From: Information Management Team <informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: Friday, 26 March 2021 at 9:31 AM
To: Ratepayers' Report <report@ratepayers.nz>
Subject: RE: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 
Dear Taxpayers Union,
 
Request for Information Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
 
We refer to your official information request dated 8 March for information regarding 2021 Ratepayers' Report.
 
The response is attached.
 
Yours sincerely,
Hutt City Council
 
 
 



From: Information Management Team 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 9:52 AM
To: 'report@ratepayers.nz'
Subject: RE: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 

08/03/2021
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Ratepayers' Report
report@ratepayers.nz

  ,
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987:
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REQUEST
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your official information request dated 8 March 2021 for information
regarding 2021 Ratepayers' Report.
 
We received your request on 8 March 2021. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible
and in any event no later than 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to
respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.
 
If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so
that these can be taken into account.
 
As you will be able to see below, your messages come through in a garbled mess so our apologies if we have
missed anything in our response.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
Euan Kyle
Senior Advisor, Official Information and Privacy
 
Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
T 04 570 6702 W www.huttcity.govt.nz
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Contact 
Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 2:07 PM
Subject: FW: 2021 Ratepayers' Report [#5A25AG]
 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?utf-8?B?
a1VCNWE2N1k0NlVYT2NrUmR1aFp5Ky8xQXVmc0Ryczd2NzRTSGVlbmVONlc5?= =?utf-8?B?
S0paZHIxWnVUM1pBVEJ2MW9iMVN3a2hWaFpoWUlXUVRVMHAwb2hlMzhHaWJv?= =?utf-8?B?
Qnh2UzRoTDk0L3lQdnIySW5taXhIQVpSMHNoVFdjeVRjSDFMeGExSXQwVXVC?= =?utf-8?B?
eHZxZEhHUktWZlRXQ1hNQ05zbXBvMFpIWWgxbytrTUg1ZWN1TlRWZ01wODZM?= =?utf-8?B?
Y1lVRE9jREM2dXNrbVdZa3kvWVVZVlBIdlk3bHVQeUkxazI4TmRxUDQwdzJB?= =?utf-8?B?
VTdMN0Z3bktYTmt2ZWd2ZnZDODRQcmFuZnV2T1RORDB5S2tSaXU3WTJiaWFP?= =?utf-8?B?
T3Jkb2QyVTBjSU9wVWppRHRwNlNKWlFoYUZGaUttbEYvNEh0WmcrclNrS0pX?= =?utf-8?B?
eFQ3djMvTHBLais2WFRTd3cvODVKcGdQQ3REeUJRRG9iMTNFM2pDTWVoSGFN?= =?utf-8?B?










